



## LS to 3GPP SA, SA2 on GSM Association requirements for I-WLAN scenario 3

Meeting Name & Number: WLAN ~77  
Meeting Date: November 18<sup>th</sup> & 19<sup>th</sup> 2003  
Meeting Location: Helsinki, Finland  
Document Source: M.Zarri – T-Mobile  
Document Creation Date: 19<sup>th</sup> November 2003

Document Status:	For Approval	X
	For Information	
	For Discussion	

Associated Knowledge Basis:	
-----------------------------	--

Circulation Restricted *:	GSM Association:	
	Public	
	Industry	X
	Other	

Document History:	
1	Amendments agreed at WLAN TF #77
2	Updated after comments by email

***N.B. All GSM Association meetings are conducted in full compliance with the GSM Association's anti-trust compliance policy***

### High Level Document Summary:

This document contains and LS to be sent to 3GPP SA and SA2 on GSM Association requirements for I-WLAN scenario 3.

#### \* Unrestricted - Information

This document is subject to copyright protection. The GSM MoU Association ("Association") makes no representation, warranty or undertaking (express or implied) with respect to and does not accept any responsibility for, and hereby disclaims liability for the accuracy or completeness or timeliness of the information contained in this document. The information contained in this document may be subject to change without prior notice. Access to and distribution of this document by the Association is made pursuant to the Regulations of the Association.

## Liaison statement

**Title:** GSM Association requirements for I-WLAN scenario 3

**From:** WLAN Taskforce, GSM Association  
**To:** SA2, SA

**Contact person:** Graham Trickey, GSMA  
email: [gtrickey@gsm.org](mailto:gtrickey@gsm.org)  
Telephone: +44 7768 780650

The GSM Association is highly interested in the progress of the standardisation of 3GPP – WLAN interworking Scenario 3 and is studying the operational aspects that mobile operators need to take into account when deploying it.

Due to the large numbers of groups involved in gathering requirements within the GSMA however, it will be possible to submit a comprehensive set of requirements only in the first quarter of next year. We have a physical meeting planned in early January and we should be able to give you some input by your January 12<sup>th</sup> -16<sup>th</sup> meeting, and we confirm that our final output will be available in time for your February 16<sup>th</sup> – 20<sup>th</sup> meeting.

While we encourage SA2 to continue the work on the architecture solution for scenario 3, the WLAN Taskforce of the GSMA would like at the same time to ask that the requirements from the mobile operators community be taken into account within the timeframe of Release 6.

**Action to SA2:** GSMA would like to recommend that the architecture decision for I-WLAN scenario 3 be not completely finalised before the requirements coming from GSMA in the first quarter of 2004 are evaluated.